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LETTER OF INTENT

The intent is to replace the existing roofing tile in kind with the exact S tile.
We believe this to be the original roof installed and if so, it will not be a
deviation from the original design of the building. In regards to Section
18-205 this is not new construction. The homeowner is not proposing an

additional structure that would trigger this code section by his and our
understanding.
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